
Flag Salute

Public Hearings

Public Comment

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Staff Reports

Old Business Tab E Chehalis Tribal Jail Contract Introduction Action X

Tab F 3rd Street Water Line-Contact and Scope Introduction Action X

New Business Tab G Finance Committee Meeting Dates Introduction X Action X

Tab H GHCOG Representive Appoint. Introduction X Action X

Tab I Permissive Use Permit- Vessey Introduction X Action X

Tab J City Mission, Vision, Goals Introduction X Action

Tab K Electrical Rate Study Proposals Introduction X Action

Ordinances

Resolutions Tab L Stormwater rate for 2016 Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

January 13th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___Pos. 2- Vessey, ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, December 9, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Ator, Orffer, and Peterson were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Paul Nott, Scott 

Snyder and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING Mayor Pro Tem Schiller opened the public hearing at 7:03 pm on the final proposed budget. 

Councilmember's Ator and Orffer addressed the 4% fee on operating and maintenance that 

has been stated by Dan Glenn can be charged on utilities. Mayor Schiller asked Todd Baun to 

contact AWC about the 4% fee. The city cannot assess the fee on a utility that has a bond. 

Two utilities out of the city's three do not have a bond. Councilmember Ator asked if the City 

has to use all 4% and Dan Glenn did not think so. The Council would set this up as a long-

term process for years to come. No other known cities are doing this. The public hearing 

ended at 7:30 pm.

EXECUTIVE SESSION It was moved by Mayor Schiller to go into executive session for 30 minutes or less 

starting at 7:31pm, per RCW 42.30.110 (g) and RCW 42.30.140 (4). The executive session 

ended at 8:01 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENT

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Ator to approve 

the December 2, 2015 minutes. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council and is available, if they have any 

questions. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council and is available, if they have any 

questions.

BUILDING OFFICIAL 

CONTRACT

Tabled.

POLE ATTACHMENT FEES Tabled.

3RD STREET WATER LINE-

CONTACT AND SCOPE

Tabled.

PURCHASE OF SHORING AND 

STEEL ROAD PLATES

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the purchase order with United Rental for $8,800.80 plus tax 

for trench shoring and steel road plates. Motion Carried 4-0.

COUNCIL POSITION #4 

APPOINTMENT

Four residents submitted letters of interest in the council vacancy. Interested were Ben 

Blankenship, Joy Iverson, Doug Krikava and Christopher Miller. Mayor Schiller asked each 

candidate to speak to why they believe they would be the best person to service on the City 

Council. 

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

appoint Ben Blankenship to position #4 on the City Council. Roll call taken in the 

affirmative 4-0.

STORM WATER RATE FOR 

2016

Tabled.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS None.



MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to recess the 

meeting at 8:24 pm. The next meeting will be Sunday, December 13, 2015 at 10:00 am. 

Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.











STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: January 7, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

.   

 

Shoreline Meeting at Council on January 27rd meeting 

 

We are going to have meeting to familiarize the Council with the draft SMP and 

understand any concerns as we near the end of the process. 

  

This could either be done as a work session, at 6:30, before a regular Council meeting, or 

as a part of a regular Council meeting. 

 

City Council Tour Date and Time 

 

We believe that it would be a beneficial for the City Council to go on a “field trip” to see 

what the City actually owns and operates on a daily basis.  Please let me know what date 

and time would work for everyone to go on this tour of the City.   

 

 

 

 

 

Tab C 















STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: January 8, 2016 

Re: 3rd Street Water line Scope of Work and Contract.    

 

 

We are requesting Skillings Connolly to provide final design, construction documents, 

and construction administration to replace the existing asbestos cement waterline on the 

west side of Third Street from Main Street to East Oak Street.  

 

The design for relocating this waterline to the east side of 3rd Street has been done on the 

3rd Street Improvement Project currently being prepared for construction. This project 

will take the plans from the 3rd Street Improvement Project and modify them to develop 

a standalone plan set for advertisement in March 2016. 

 

We have budgeted $225,000 in 2016 to complete this work.   

 

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please authorize the Mayor to sign a contract with Skillings Connolly to provide final 

design, construction documents, and construction administration for the 3rd Street water 

line replacement. This contract is not to exceed $45,661.   

Tab F 



























































































STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: January 8, 2016 

Re: Finance Committee Meeting Dates    

 

 

I would like to get a schedule for the year for the finance committee.  I would like to 

suggest the final Friday of each month, preferably in the afternoon.  If we were to go with 

the proposed date the schedule would look like this: 

 

January 29th  July 29th  

February 26th  August 26th  

March 25th September 30th  

April 29th October 28th  

May 27th  November 23rd – due to Thanksgiving  

June 24th  December 30th  

 

Please let me know what you would like have scheduled.  

Tab G 





STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: January 8, 2016 

Re: Permissive Use Permit- Vessey    

 

 

Chris Vessey is requesting a renewal of his permissive use permit at 604 W. Ash St.  His 

previous permit allowed him to maintain the City’s right of way (ROW) around his 

house.  For numerous years, he has been bringing in gravel, mowing and keeping the City 

ROW in great condition.   

 

There are conditions that come with approval of this permit.   

 
1. The City will determine the monetary amount required for the use of the right-of-way or property for 

payment during the review process. The permit holder shall pay the City the Annual amount in January 

of each year, and for the life of the permit. 

 

2. Such permit may be cancelled by written notice given by the City of McCleary to the named applicant 

at the stated address by depositing notice in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, to said address. 

 

3. In the event that the City or its franchise holders require use of this area to install, repair, renew, or 

maintain any utilities, or for any other purpose, the applicant shall, at his expense, remove any 

improvements which he may have placed on said property, all at his own expense: PROVIDED, that if 

the applicant does not comply with the City’s direction in this regard promptly, the City may remove 

said improvements and charge the applicant for any expenses incurred by the City in doing so.  

 

4. If the City requires such area for any public purposes or use, this permissive use permit shall be 

cancelled and the applicant shall, upon receipt of said notice of cancellation, remove all improvements 

from said area and terminate this said use of said area. If the applicant fails to restore said property as 

specified in this agreement, the City may do so at applicant’s expense. 

 

5. The City, at any time during the life of this permit, may require the permit holder to file a bond in an 

amount to be designated by the City, to insure the permit holder’s compliance with all conditions of 

this permit. The City may also require the permit holder to provide evidence of property liability or 

property damage insurance in such amount as may be determined to be necessary and appropriate by 

the Council, with such proof to establish that the City is the named insured thereon. 

 

6. The applicant agrees to protect and save harmless the City of McCleary from all claims, actions, or 

liabilities to third persons by reason of the use of said property by said permit holder; and in case any 

suit or action is brought against the City of McCleary for damages arising out of or by reason of said 

use, the applicant shall, upon notice to him of said commencement of said action, defend the same at 

his own expense and will satisfy any judgment after any such suit or action shall have been finally 

determined if adverse to the City of McCleary. 

 

7. Failure of the permit holder to comply with all of the conditions of this permit shall automatically 

terminate and cancel all rights conferred under said permit. 

 

8. This permit shall be in full force and effect for a term determined by the City of McCleary and subject 

to termination by the City of McCleary as provided for herein, or as a result of a breach of any of the 

conditions of this permit by the permit holder. 

 

Tab I 



STAFF REPORT 

March 19, 2011 

Residential Exchange Program 

Page 2 of 2 

 

9. Upon receipt of the original and two copies of this permit, the applicant shall affix his signature to and 

return the original and one copy to the Office of the City Clerk-Treasurer will then notify the Council 

of the acceptance and file the original in the records of the City. 

 

10. If deemed necessary and appropriate by the Clerk-Treasurer, the permit holder shall pay such an amount 

as may be necessary to file a copy of this permit with the Office of the Auditor of the County of Grays 

Harbor, State of Washington. The permit will become effective upon the date of receipt by the Clerk-

Treasurer. 

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please authorize the Permissive Use permit for Chris Vessey at 604 W. Ash Street, with 

no annual monetary amount and no expiration to the permit.   

 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: January 7, 2016 

Re: Mission, Vision, Objectives and Goals for 2016-17 

 

 

This is a subject that the Mayor, several members of Council and staff have been talking 

about lately, so with the help of MRSC,  I’m going to get the process started for you to 

think about.    

 

Mission- A mission statement captures in a short concise paragraph the purpose of the 

organization's existence and what actions it takes to fulfill this purpose. Mission 

statements are directly connected to vision statements but, whereas a vision statement 

describes the desired future state of the organization, the mission statement describes how 

that vision will be achieved. Ideally, mission and vision statements are crafted through a 

collaborative process that involves a wide array of community stakeholders and elected 

officials, usually as part of an overall strategic plan. 

 

4 key questions that we need to answer in our Mission should be the following: 

 

 What do we do? 

 How do we do it? 

 Whom do we do it for? 

 What value are we bringing? 

 

Some examples of Mission Statements: 

 

Pullman-To provide the highest quality of life through essential infrastructure, public 

safety, recreation, and welcoming growth within the constraints of fiscally responsible 

government. 

City Council Mission-To provide visionary leadership in policy making to enable the city 

to provide quality services at reasonable rates. 

 

Renton-The City of Renton, in partnership and communication with residents, 

businesses, and schools is dedicated to: 

 Providing a safe, healthy, welcoming atmosphere where people choose to live  

 Promoting economic vitality and strategically positioning Renton for the future  

 Supporting planned growth and influencing decisions that impact the city  

 Building an inclusive informed city with opportunities for all  

 Meeting service demands through high quality customer service, innovation,  

a positive work environment, and a commitment to excellence  

 

 

 

Tab J 



STAFF REPORT 

March 19, 2011 

Residential Exchange Program 

Page 2 of 2 

 

What is a “Vision”?  A vision is an aspirational description of what an organization 

would like to achieve or accomplish in the mid-term or long-term future. It’s a clear, 

comprehensive “photograph” of an organization.    

 

It is intended to serves as a clear guide for choosing current and future courses of action. 

 

Examples of Vision Statements: 

 

Tacoma-THE CITY OF TACOMA IS RECOGNIZED AS A LIVABLE AND PROGRESSIVE 
INTERNATIONAL CITY, REGARDED FOR THE RICHNESS OF ITS MULTI-CULTURAL POPULATION 
AND ITS NATURAL SETTING. 

To progress to the Tacoma we envision for ourselves and for future generations, we must stay 

focused. Government by itself cannot make our vision a reality. City government is only one of 

many partners; including the business community, neighborhood groups, civic organizations, non-

profit organizations, and other governmental entities; that must work together to realize our vision. 

Our most important partners however are the individual Tacomans who seek to make a better 

tomorrow. 

City government cannot provide all the solutions or shoulder all the responsibility. At best, we can 

provide the support for our partners so we can achieve our vision together. City government 

should facilitate ways to make the lives of our citizens better 

 

Walla Walla- Walla Walla... the best of the best of the Northwest 

 

Objectives and Goals- A group goal is a broad statement of something that the group 

expects to attain or achieve. Goals may be short, intermediate or long-term in nature. 

Well-written goals are believable, attainable and based on identified needs. 

 

Objectives are statements of specific, measurable and attainable outcomes that contribute 

to the achievement of a particular goal. Outcome-based objectives focus on: 

 

 Changing people’s behavior or circumstances; 

 Changing something about the community; or 

 Establishing a process for achieving a particular goal. 

 

 

 

 

     

http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/description.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/organization.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/achieve.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/accomplish.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/long-term.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/serve.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/current.html
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/action.html


STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: January 8, 2016 

Re: Electrical Rate Study   

 

 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Cost of Service and Rate Design for Light and 

Power was sent out on December 7th, with a due date of January 8, 2016 at 4:00.  We 

have received some very good proposals that I will provide for your review.   

 

I would like to have the firms come in for a presentation of their services on Friday, 

January 22nd.  If you would like to attend the presentation please let me know.  After the 

presentations, I’m hoping we can have a firm picked out at the January 27th Council 

meeting.      

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please review the RFP’s and let me know if you would like to attend the presentations on 

January 22nd.   

 

Tab K 






























